---------------------------- Original Message ----------------------------
Subject: FW: Path Maintenance Action Day, Saturday 21st June 2014, The
Pitcairn Centre, Glenrothes
From:    "William Welsh" <William.Welsh@fife.gov.uk>
Date:    Mon, May 26, 2014 9:25 am
To:      "William Welsh" <William.Welsh@fife.gov.uk>
Cc:      "'johnduffy66@hotmail.com'" <johnduffy66@hotmail.com>
--------------------------------------------------------------------------

For your information.

Bill



From: Kevin Fairclough
Sent: 20 May 2014 13:41
To: Kevin Fairclough
Subject: Path Maintenance Action Days 2014
Come along to an action day to find out how to maintain paths!

Path Maintenance Action Day, Saturday 21st June 2014, The Pitcairn Centre,
Glenrothes, Fife, KY7 6ET

At this practical outdoor event, Paths for All will show you how to widen
and re-surface a worn narrow path, raise a path surface above muddy
ground, and maintain ditches and piped culverts.  Then you can try it
yourself, using the hand tools and small plant (track power borrows,
roller) available on the day.


Time: 09.30am - 16.30pm


Cost: Free (lunch included)


For more information, click here to find out how to book your
place.<http://www.pathsforall.org.uk/pfa/training/path-maintenance-action-day-glenrothes-fife.html>
(http://www.pathsforall.org.uk/pfa/training/path-maintenance-action-day-glenrothes-fife.html).


Path Maintenance Action Day, Wednesday 27th August 2014, Scotland's Rural
College Oatridge Campus, Ecclesmachan, Broxburn, West Lothian, EH52 6NH

On 14th of May, Paths for All held a very successful and enjoyable path
maintenance action day on the demonstration site at Oatridge Campus.  A
group of 20 volunteers maintained the surface of a woodland path using
hand tools, tracked power barrows, and roller.


And Paths for All will be doing it all over again in August so why not
join us then!  We will show you how to upgrade a small section of worn out
'as dug' path to a new stone dust surface, which will involve digging a
tray, lining it with a geotextile sheet, and building and compacting the
Type 1 and stone dust layers.  You will also have a opportunity to carry
out minor repairs to a stone pitched path, and maintain path features -
signs, gates, ditches, piped culverts, on the demonstration site.  And
whilst you're doing it why not find out what everyone else is doing to
maintain their local paths!

Time: 09.30am - 16.30pm

Cost: Free (lunch included)

For more information, click here to find out how to book your
place.<http://www.pathsforall.org.uk/pfa/training/path-maintenance-action-day-oatridge-campus-west-lothian.html>
(http://www.pathsforall.org.uk/pfa/training/path-maintenance-action-day-oatridge-campus-west-lothian.html).


Would you like Paths for All to run a path maintenance action day in your
local area for community path groups?
If yes, please feel free to contact me for a chat via this email or
telephone - 01259 222330 (direct line).


Please forward this email on to anyone else who may be interested in
attending these practical outdoor events.

Many thanks.
Kevin

Kevin Fairclough
Technical Officer
___________________________________________________________________________________________
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Paths for All is a partnership organisation; for a full list of our
current partners please visit our website
www.pathsforall.org.uk<http://www.pathsforall.org.uk/>.
Paths for All Partnership is a recognised Scottish Charity No: SC025535
and a Company Limited by Guarantee No: 168554 incorporated
19 September 1996 at Companies House, Edinburgh. Registered Office:
Inglewood House, Tullibody Road, Alloa FK10


Lowland Paths Guide - A Good Practice Guide to Planning, Design,
Construction and Maintenance in Scotland - To view the new guide, click on
Lowland Paths
Guide<http://www.pathsforall.org.uk/pfa/lowland-paths-guide/lowland-paths-guide.html>.

Shared Use Paths in Scotland - Guidance on Promoting, Developing and
Managing Paths for Responsible Shared Use - To view this new guidance,
download the PDF from the Downloads
section<http://www.pathsforall.org.uk/component/option%2ccom_docman/Itemid%2c166/gid%2c155/task%2ccat_view/>
on Paths for All website.


_______________________
